From: Walford Parish Council Clerk <clerk@walford-pc.org.uk>
Sent: 23 April 2021 09:54

To: Low, Scott <Scott.Low@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Planning application 210888

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Walford Parish Council object to the subject application as we contend that whereas
the development works are stated as replacement works to reinstate a previous stoned
access and parking area the area was previously a natural grassed area and that is how
we would like to see it reinstated.

Dave Berry
Clerk to Walford Parish Council
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